



## NATALIA GARCÍA ARENAS

### PRACTICE AREAS

Corporate. Mergers & Acquisitions. Entrepreneurship. Infrastructure.

ngarcia@gomezpinzon.com

+57 (601) 319-2900 Ext. 217

### PROFILE

Natalia has more than 20 years of professional experience as legal advisor of national and international clients in day-to-day legal business matters, as well as in expansion projects through M&A transactions, reorganizations and assistance in time critical situations. Natalia is mainly recognized as a business oriented transactional lawyer, leader of M&A deals, in which she has advised purchasers and sellers of different industries, including national and international private equity funds, search funds, companies in the real sector and financial institutions. The main M&A projects that she has advised involve regulated and non-regulated companies, mainly in the financial, insurance, mining, hydrocarbons, thermoelectric, services, retail, agrochemical, technologies, pharmaceutical, activities related to healthcare, transportation and logistics, and entertainment sectors. Natalia has also broad experience in acquisition, corporate and project financings, in which she has mainly advised debtors and sponsors.

### EDUCATION

- LL.M, Columbia University School of Law, 2006.
- Financial Law Specialization, Universidad de los Andes, 2004.
- Law, Pontificia Universidad Javeriana, 2001.

### LANGUAGES

- Spanish
- English
- French

### MEMBERSHIPS

- IBA (International Bar Association)

# Gómez-Pinzón

SINCE 1992



## NATALIA GARCÍA ARENAS

### PRACTICE AREAS

Corporate. Mergers & Acquisitions. Entrepreneurship. Infrastructure.

ngarcia@gomezpinzon.com

+57 (601) 319-2900 Ext. 217

### PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

- Partner, Gómez-Pinzón Abogados, since 2017.
- Senior Associate, Gómez-Pinzón Abogados, 2007 -2016.
- International Associate, Simpson Thacher & BARTLETT LLP, 2006 - 2007.
- Associate, Gómez-Pinzón Abogados, 2002 – 2005.

### RECENT ACKNOWLEDGMENTS

- Next Generation Partner, The Legal 500 2023, Corporate, M&A.
- Notable Practitioner, IFLR1000 2021, M&A.
- Best Lawyers 2021, Corporate and M&A.

# Gómez-Pinzón

SINCE 1992